
HFII - Strengthening the effective legal remedies to human rights violations in 

Serbia 

Call for tender - Purchase of consultancy services - Contract N° BH 4652/2022/02 

Deadline for submission of tenders/offers: 21 January 2021. 

Questions and Answers 

 

Question:  

Should the bids for this procurement incorporate development and implementation of the Website of 

the Constitutional Court, or also licenses for upgrading underlying Windows Server and Microsoft SQL 

Server database where legacy website is hosted, including access licenses? Is it specifically required by 

this tender to host the solution on Microsoft platform? 

Answer:  

The bid should incorporate development and implementation of the website of the Constitutional Court. 

It is not specifically required to host the solution on Microsoft platform. 

 

Question:  

Please confirm that the scope of functionality of the new website does not include case-law database. 

Our understanding is that the new website should communicate (exchange information) with the 

separate Internal information system of the institution which includes case-law database? 

Answer:  

Confirmed. Your understanding is correct. 

 

Question:  

It appears that Business Requirement State Attorney’s Office 10 (BR10) is actually mistakenly duplicated 

Business Requirement 9 (BR9), since their content is absolutely the same except for words "website" 

and "case-law database". Can you please confirm this assumption? 

Answer:  

This is not a duplication. Business requirement 10 refers to the case-law database feature which is 

visible/presented on the website. 

 

 

 

  
 


